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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
February 2, 2023 
 

 
To:    Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District I 
     Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
     Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
     Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
     Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

 
 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E. 
       County Engineer  
 
 

Re:  Utility Relocation 
 Reunion Parkway, Phase 3 
 
 

 The Engineering Department recommends approval of the attached quote for $13,518.08 from Entergy 
Mississippi to relocate an existing service line on private easement that is in conflict with the Reunion Phase 
3 project.  It is also requested that the Comptroller be authorized to issue payment for this relocation prior to 
the actual relocation as required by Entergy. 



  
Entergy Distribution 

1165 HWY 51 
  Madison, MS 39110  
 
       
 

 
 

                                                                                                     February 1, 2023 
 
Electrical Service Reroute for:  
Reunion Parkway Extension/Gross Rd 
 
To Whom it May Concern, 
 
Entergy has received a request to move existing facilities underground for the 
new road project located where Reunion Parkway Extension will be crossing 
Gross Road in the City of Madison. The work will entail moving one span of 
primary underground, which includes trenching, laying down conduit, and pulling 
in the wire among other things associated with the job. The total cost for the 
relocation underground is $13,518.08. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Zak Thrasher 
Engineering Associate II 
Entergy, MS 
601-853-5925 
zthra90@entergy.com 
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